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No.4-19/2009-HPU(Acad)-
Himachai Pradesh University,
Academic Branch

outes T7AUG 2013

All the Principals of the Dagree Colleges / Sanskrit Colieges &
Patshalas Affiliated to / associated to and maintained by the
H.P.University, Shimla-5.

Sub: Regarding circulation of UGC Regulations, 2012,
Madam/Sir,

| am directed to circulate the UGC Regu!attons.émz on the subject captioned
above which was forwarded by the Secretary UGC related to the (i} UGC (Promotion of Equity.

in Higher Educational Institutions} Regulations, 2012 (i) UGC {Mandatory Assessment and

Accreditation of Institutions) Regulations, 2012 and (iii) Specification of B.Voc Degree. You

are therefore, directed to download these regulations from the University Website

www hpuniv.nic.in and kindly adhere to the instructions issued by the UGC in letter and spirit

as directed by the UGC.
This may please be given high priority.

Yours faithfully, /_
n/é*"”'"'

egistrar,
: H.P.University,
: : Shimla-5. :
Eﬂdst Even No. Dated: SEei ey
Copy of the above is forwarded to:- ' 1 7 AUG 2013

1. The Secretary, UGC., Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi — 110 002, for
favour of information of the latter.

2. The Dean of Studies, HPU, Shimla-171 005, with the request to please circulate
the UGC instructions among all the Departments in P.G. Centre for strict
compliance. The regulations issued by the UGC have been uploaded in the
University Web Site. :

3. The Director, Higher Education to the Governments=of Himachal Pradesh.
shimla-171 001, w.r t. his above referred letter : g

4. The Principal Secretary / @dditional Secretary (Edu.) to the Governmient of Himachal

al

& Public Relations Officer, HP. Universit y Shimla-5

< The Web Master, HP.University, Shimla-5 with the reqL.Est to pleage upload / display
the letter alongwith instructions of UGC on the Univeristy website immediately under
intimation to this office.

7. The SPS. to the Hon'ble Vice Chancellor/ Registrar, HP. University, Shimla-5, for

favour of information of the latter. j =

e

Registrar
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Dear Madam/ Sir,

The Commission had recoived COMUITILICALons

frame the lollowing Regulations:

Specilication of B. Voo Devree.
4 L]

The
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Regulations prepared by the Expert Commil

razelle of India and the Regulations
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M.L___
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